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Brain Connections
Your Source Guide to Information on 
Brain Diseases and Disorders
Ninth Edition 
From the Dana Alliance for Brain Initiatives

Autism, cerebral palsy, depression, traumatic and 
developmental injuries to the brain and spinal cord, 
drug and alcohol addiction, stroke, Alzheimer’s 
disease, and other brain-related conditions strike 
at human capacities essential to living. Brain and 
spinal cord diseases and disorders are also respon-
sible for substantial health care costs faced by 
individuals, families, and societies. 

Fortunately, brain science offers extraordinary 
promise. Practically every day brings new findings 
that increase our understanding of how the brain 
works in health and in disease and how to prevent 
brain damage while also improving the quality of life 
for those already living with it. Staying informed of 
potential treatments is more essential than ever for 
patients and caregivers. 
 
 
About the Dana Alliance for Brain Initiatives
The Dana Alliance for Brain Initiatives is a nonprofit 
organization of more than 300 leading neuroscien-
tists, including ten Nobel laureates. The Dana  
Alliance is committed to advancing public aware-
ness about the progress and benefits of brain 
research and to disseminating information about the 
brain in an understandable and accessible fashion.
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your gateway to information 
about the brain and brain 
research

Turn to

www.dana.org

News About the Brain
www.dana.org 
The online magazine Cerebrum: Emerging Ideas in 
Brain Science, the free subscription newsletter Brain 
in the News, news stories on the brain, and other 
resources.

Free Publications
www.dana.org/dabipublications 
Download or order free publications for all ages, 
including the Mindboggling series for children and the 
Staying Sharp series for older adults. 

Brain Awareness Week 
www.dana.org/BAW 
The official website of Brain Awareness Week (BAW), 
the global campaign to increase public awareness of 
the progress and benefits of brain research.

Dana BrainWeb 
www.dana.org/brainweb 
BrainWeb offers information and links to validated 
sites covering many common brain diseases and 
disorders, as well as major areas of research. 

Brain Resources for Seniors 
www.dana.org/seniors 
Links to organizations, books, newsletters, and other 
materials related to the aging brain, as well as general 
resources for older adults and caregivers.

Brainy Kids Online 
www.dana.org/kids 
Links to science-related games, labs, science fair 
ideas, educational resources, and lesson plans for 
children, parents, and teachers. 
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How to use this guide
Brain Connections lists leading organizations that are ready 
to provide patients and caregivers with news about scientific 
advances and essential, practical details related to living with 
a brain disorder. To help the most readers, this guide empha-
sizes organizations that are national in scope.

The graphic icons below each listing indicate the availability of 
services from each organization. 
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The Dana Alliance for Brain Initiatives

General Information/Support

American Academy of Neurology 
1080 Montreal Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55116 
Voice: (800) 879-1960; Fax: (651) 695-2791 
Website: www.aan.com 
Email: Use website form

   

American Association of Suicidology 
5221 Wisconsin Ave., NW, 2nd Fl. 
Washington, DC 20015 
Voice: (202) 237-2280; Fax: (202) 237-2282 
Website: www.suicidology.org 
Email: Use website form

    

American Heart Association 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
Voice: (800) 242-8721 
Website: www.americanheart.org

    

American Psychiatric Association 
1000 Wilson Blvd., Suite 1825 
Arlington, VA 22209-3901 
Voice: (888) 357-7924; Fax: (703) 907-1085 
Website: www.psych.org 
Email: apa@psych.org

    

American Psychological Association 
750 First St., NE 
Washington, DC 20002-4242 
Voice: (800) 374-2721; TTD/TYY: (202) 336-6123  
Fax: (202) 336-5568 
Website: www.apa.org 
Email: membership@apa.org

      

Brain and Behavior Research Foundation (formerly 
NARSAD) 
60 Cutter Mill Road, Suite 404 
Great Neck, NY 11021 
Voice: (800) 829-8289; Fax: (516) 487-6930 
Website: www.bbrfoundation.org 
Email: info@bbrfoundation.org

   
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Easter Seals 
233 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 2400 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Voice: (800) 221-6827; TTY: (312) 726-4258 
Fax: (312) 726-1494 
Website: www.easterseals.com 
Email: Use website form

    

Genetic Alliance 
4301 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 404 
Washington, DC 20008-2304 
Voice: (202) 966-5557; Fax: (202) 966-8553 
Website: www.geneticalliance.org 
Email: info@geneticalliance.org

   

Harvard Brain Tissue Resource Center 
McLean Hospital, 115 Mill St. 
Belmont, MA 02478 
Voice: (800) 272-4622; Fax: (617) 855-3199 
Website: www.brainbank.mclean.org 
Email: hbtrc@mclean.harvard.edu

  

Mayo Clinic 
200 First St., SW 
Rochester, MN 55905 
Voice: (507) 284-2511; TTY: (507) 284-9786 
Fax: (507) 284-0161 
Website: www.mayoclinic.org 
Email: Use website form

     

Mental Health America 
2000 N. Beauregard St., 6th Fl. 
Alexandria, VA 22311 
Voice: (703) 684-7722; Fax: (703) 684-5968 
Emergency hotline: (800) 273-8255 
Website: www.nmha.org 
Email: Use website form

     

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) 
3803 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 100 
Arlington, VA 22203 
Voice: (703) 524-7600; Fax: (703) 524-9094 
Website: www.nami.org

     
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National Coalition of Creative Arts Therapies 
Associations (NCCATA) 
c/o AMTA, 8455 Colesville Road, Suite 1000 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
Website: www.nccata.org

 

Family Assistance Resources

American Health Assistance Foundation 
22512 Gateway Center Drive 
Clarksburg, MD 20871 
Voice: (800) 437-2423 
Fax: (301) 258-9454 
Website: www.ahaf.org

 

Children of Aging Parents 
P.O. Box 167 
Richboro, PA 18954 
Voice: (800) 227-7294; Fax: (215) 355-6824 
Website: www.caps4caregivers.org 
Email: info@caps4caregivers.org

  

Eldercare Locator 
Voice: (800) 677-1116 
Website: www.eldercare.gov 
Email: eldercarelocator@na.gov 
Online chat

 

Family Caregiver Alliance 
180 Montgomery St., Suite 900 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
Voice: (800) 445-8106; Fax: (415) 434-3508 
Website: www.caregiver.org 
Email: info@caregiver.org

     

Well Spouse Association 
63 W. Main St., Suite H 
Freehold, NJ 07728 
Voice: (800) 838-0879; Fax: (732) 577-8644 
Website: www.wellspouse.org 
Email: info@wellspouse.org

     
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Government Resources

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) 
1600 Clifton Road, A12 
Atlanta, GA 30333 
TTY: (888) 232-6348; CDC Info Line: (800) 232-4636 
Website: www.cdc.gov 
Email: cdcinfo@cdc.gov

 

Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of 	
Child Health and Human Development (NIH) 
P.O. Box 3006 
Rockville, MD 20847 
Voice: (800) 370-2943; TTY: (888) 320-6942 
Fax: (866) 760-5947 
Website: www.nichd.nih.gov 
Email: NICHDInformationResourceCenter@mail.nih.gov

 

National Cancer Institute (National Institutes of Health 
[NIH]) 
NCI Public Inquiries Office 
6116 Executive Blvd., Suite 300 
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322 
Voice: (800) 4-CANCER (422-6237); TTY: (800) 332-8615 
Website: www.cancer.gov 
Email: cancergovstaff@mail.nih.gov 
Online chat

 

National Center for Complementary and Alternative 
Medicine (NIH) 
NCCAM Clearinghouse 
P.O. Box 7923 
Gaithersburg, MD 20898 
Voice: (888) 644-6226; TTY: (866) 464-3615 
Fax: (866) 464-3616 
Website: www.nccam.nih.gov 
Email: info@nccam.nih.gov

 

National Center for Medical Rehabilitation Research 
(NIH) 
P.O. Box 3006 
Rockville, MD 20847 
Voice: (800) 370-2943; TTY: (888) 320-6942 
Fax: (866) 760-5947 
Website: www.nichd.nih.gov/about/org/ncmrr/ 
Email: NICHDInformationResourceCenter@mail.nih.gov

 
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National Eye Institute (NIH) 
31 Center Drive MSC 2510 
Bethesda, MD 20892-2510 
Voice: (301) 496-5248 
Website: www.nei.nih.gov 
Email: 2020@nei.nih.gov

 

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NIH) 
NHLBI Health Information Center 
P.O. Box 30105 
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105 
Voice: (301) 592-8573; TTY: (240) 629-3255 
Fax: (240) 629-3246 
Website: www.nhlbi.nih.gov 
Email: nhlbiinfo@nhlbi.nih.gov

 

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 
(NIH) 
Office of Communications and Government Relations 
National Institutes of Health, DHHS 
6610 Rockledge Drive, MSC 6612 
Bethesda, MD 20892-6612 
Voice: (866) 284-4107; Fax: (301) 402-3573 
Website: www.niaid.nih.gov 
Email: Use website form

 

National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 
(NIH) 
P.O. Box 12233 
Research Triangle Park, NC 27709 
Voice: (919) 541-3345; TTY: (919) 541-0731 
Website: www.niehs.nih.gov 
Email: webcenter@niehs.nih.gov

 

National Institute of Mental Health (NIH) 
Health & Outreach 
6001 Executive Blvd., Rm. 8184, MSC 9663 
Bethesda, MD 20892-9663 
Voice: (866) 615-6464; Fax: (301) 443-4279 
Website: www.nimh.nih.gov 
Email: nimhinfo@nih.gov

 
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National Institute of Neurological Disorders and 
Stroke (NIH) 
NIH Neurological Institute 
P.O. Box 5801 
Bethesda, MD 20824 
Voice: (800) 352-9424; TTY: (301) 468-5981 
Website: www.ninds.nih.gov 
Email: Use website form

 

National Institute on Aging (NIH) 
Building 31, Rm. 5C27 
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292 
Bethesda, MD 20892 
Voice: (301) 496-1752; TTY: (800) 222-2225 
Fax: (301) 496-1072 
Website: www.nia.nih.gov 
Email: Use website form

 

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism 
(NIH) 
5635 Fishers Lane, MSC 9304 
Bethesda, MD 20892-9304 
Voice: (301) 443-3860 
Website: www.niaaa.nih.gov 
Email: niaaaweb-r@exchange.nih.gov

 

National Institute on Deafness and 	
Other Communication Disorders (NIH) 
31 Center Drive, MSC 2320 
Bethesda, MD 20892-2320 
Voice: (800) 241-1044; TTY: (800) 241-1055 
Website: www.nidcd.nih.gov 
Email: nidcdinfo@nidcd.nih.gov

 

National Institute on Disability and 	
Rehabilitation Research (DOE) 
400 Maryland Ave., SW, Mailstop PCP-6038 
Washington, DC 20202 
Tel/TTY: (202) 245-7640 
Fax: (202) 245-7323 
Website: www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/nidrr/about.html

 
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National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIH) 
6001 Executive Blvd., Rm. 5213 
Bethesda, MD 20892-9561 
Voice: (301) 443-1124 
Website: www.nida.nih.gov 
Email: Information@nida.nih.gov 

  

Office of Rare Diseases Research (NIH) 
6100 Executive Blvd. 
Rm. 3A07, MSC 7518 
Bethesda, MD 20892-7518 
Voice: (301) 402-4336; Fax: (301) 480-9655 
Website: http://rarediseases.info.nih.gov 
Email: ord@od.nih.gov

 

Information for Adults 50-Plus

AARP 
601 E St., NW 
Washington, DC 20049 
Voice: (888) 687-2277; TTY: (877) 434-7598 
Fax: (202) 434-7599 
Website: www.aarp.org 
Email: member@aarp.org (Contact regarding membership)

    

NRTA: AARP’s Educator Community 
601 E St., NW 
Washington, DC 20049 
Voice: (202) 434-2380; Fax: (202) 434-3439 
Website: www.aarp.org/nrta

    

National Institute on Aging (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Also, please visit Brain Resources for Seniors at 
www.dana.org/seniors and Staying Sharp at  
www.dana.org/stayingsharp.
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Acoustic Neuroma

Acoustic Neuroma Association 
600 Peachtree Pkwy., Suite 108 
Cumming, GA 30041-6899 
Local: (770) 205-8211; Toll-free: (877) 200-8211 
Local Fax: (770) 205-0238; Toll-free Fax: (877) 202-0239 
Website: http://anausa.org 
Email: info@anausa.org

  
(See also Brain Tumor)

Agenesis Corpus Callosum

The ACC Network 
University of Maine 
5749 Merrill Hall, Rm. 118 
Orono, ME 04469-5749 
Voice: (207) 581-3119; Fax: (207) 581-3120 
Email: um-acc@maine.edu

  

National Organization for Disorders of the         
Corpus Callosum 
PMB 363, 18032-C Lemon Drive 
Yorba Linda, CA 92886 
Voice: (714) 747-0063; Fax: (714) 693-0808 
Website: www.nodcc.org  
Email: info@nodcc.org

 

Aging-Related Diseases

Alliance for Aging Research 
750 17th St., NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20006 
Voice: (202) 293-2856; Fax: (202) 255-8394 
Website: www.agingresearch.org 
Email: info@agingresearch.org

 

National Council on Aging 
1901 L St., NW, 4th Fl. 
Washington, DC 20036 
Voice: (202) 479-1200; Fax: (202) 479-0735 
Website: www.ncoa.org 
Email: info@ncoa.org

    

Children of Aging Parents 
See previous listing under Family Assistance Resources
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Eldercare Locator 
See previous listing under Family Assistance Resources

Family Caregiver Alliance 
See previous listing under Family Assistance Resources

National Institute on Aging (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

AIDS Dementia

CDC National Prevention Information Network 
P.O. Box 6003 
Rockville, MD 20849-6003 
Voice: (800) 458-5231; TTY: (800) 243-7012 
Fax: (888) 282-7681 
Website: www.cdcnpin.org 
Email: info@cdcnpin.org

 

Gay Men’s Health Crisis 
The Tisch Building 
119 W. 24th St. 
New York, NY 10011 
Voice: (800) 243-7692; (212) 367-1000 
Fax: (212) 367-1112 
Website: www.gmhc.org 
Email: �hotline@gmhc.org 

press@gmhc.org (For press and media)

     

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 
(NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Alcohol and Drug Abuse
(See also: Drug Abuse)

Al-Anon Family Groups 
1600 Corporate Landing Pkwy. 
Virginia Beach, VA 23454 
Voice: (757) 563-1600; Fax: (757) 563-1655 
Website: www.al-anon.alateen.org 
Email: WSO@al-anon.org

      
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Alcoholics Anonymous 
P.O. Box 459, Grand Central Station 
New York, NY 10163 
Voice: (212) 870-3400 
Website: www.aa.org 
Email: cpc@aa.org

        

American Society of Addiction Medicine 
4601 N. Park Ave., Upper Arcade, Suite 101 
Chevy Chase, MD 20815 
Voice: (301) 656-3920; Fax: (301) 656-3815 
Website: www.asam.org 
Email: email@asam.org

 

Betty Ford Center 
39000 Bob Hope Drive 
Rancho Mirage, CA 92270 
Voice: (800) 434-7365; Fax: (760) 773-4126 
Website: www.bettyfordcenter.org 
Email: admissions@bettyfordcenter.org

      

National Council on Alcoholism and 	
Drug Dependence, Inc. (NCADD) 
244 E. 58th St., 4th Fl. 
New York, NY 10022 
Voice: (212) 269-7797; Hope Line: (800) NCA-CALL 
Fax: (212) 269-7510 
Website: www.ncadd.org 
Email: national@ncadd.org

  

Recovery International/Abraham Low                     
Self-Help Systems 
105 W. Adams St., Suite 2940 
Chicago, IL 60603 
Voice: (866) 221-0302; Fax: (312) 762-4446 
Website: www.lowselfhelpsystems.org 
Email: inquiry@lowselfhelpsystems.org

   

Substance Abuse and Mental Health 	
Services Administration 
P.O. Box 2345 
Rockville, MD 20847-2345 
Voice: (800) 729-6686; TTD: (800) 487-4889 
Fax: (220) 221-4292 
Website: www.samhsa.gov 
Email: Use website form

    
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National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism 
(NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Alzheimer’s Disease

Alzheimer Research Forum 
Website: www.alzforum.org 
Web contact form: http://www.alzforum.org/contact.asp

 

Alzheimer’s Association 
225 N. Michigan Ave., Fl. 17 
Chicago, IL 60601-7633 
Voice: (800) 272-3900; TTY: (866) 403-3073 
Fax: (312) 335-1110 
Website: www.alz.org 
Email: info@alz.org

      

Alzheimer’s Disease Education and Referral (ADEAR) 
Center/National Institute on Aging 
P.O. Box 8250 
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8250 
Voice: (800) 438-4380; Fax: (301) 495-3334 
Website: www.alzheimers.nia.nih.gov 
Email: adear@alzheimers.nia.nih.gov

 

Children of Aging Parents 
See previous listing under Family Assistance Resources  
 
Family Caregiver Alliance 
See previous listing under Family Assistance Resources

Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis
(ALS or Lou Gehrig’s Disease)

The ALS Association 
1275 K St., NW, Suite 1050 
Washington, DC 20005 
Voice: (800) 782-4747; Fax: (202) 289-6801 
Website: www.alsa.org 
Email: alsinfo@alsa-national.org

     
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Les Turner ALS Foundation 
5550 W. Touhy Ave., Suite 302 
Skokie, IL 60077 
Voice: (888) 257-1107; Fax: (847) 679-9109 
Website: www.lesturnerals.org 
Email: info@lesturnerals.org

     

Muscular Dystrophy Association 
See listing under Muscular Dystrophy

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and 
Stroke (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Angelman Syndrome
(See: Rare Disorders)

Anorexia/Bulimia
(See: Eating Disorders)

Anxiety Disorders

Anxiety Disorders Association of America 
8730 Georgia Ave., Suite 600 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
Phone: (240) 485-1001 
Fax: (240) 485-1035 
Website: www.adaa.org 
Email: information@adaa.org 

    

Freedom From Fear 
308 Seaview Ave. 
Staten Island, NY 10305 
Voice: (718) 351-1717; Fax: (718) 980-5022 
Website: www.freedomfromfear.org 
Email: help@freedomfromfear.org

     

National Anxiety Foundation 
3135 Custer Drive 
Lexington, KY 40517-4001 
Website: www.lexington-on-line.com/naf.html 
(Write for information only)

 
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Aphasia

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association 
2200 Research Blvd. 
Rockville, MD 20850-3289 
Voice: (800) 638-8255; TTY: (301) 296-5650 
Fax: (301) 296-8580 
Website: www.asha.org 
Email: actioncenter@asha.org 

    
 
The National Aphasia Association 
350 Seventh Ave., Suite 902 
New York, NY 10001 
Voice: (800) 922-4622; Fax: (212) 267-2812 
Website: www.aphasia.org 
Email: responsecenter@aphasia.org

   

Ataxia and Ataxia-Telangiectasia

A-T Children’s Project 
5300 W. Hillsboro Blvd. #105 
Coconut Creek, FL 33073 
Voice: (800) 543-5728; Fax: (954) 725-1153 
Website: www.atcp.org 
Email: info@atcp.org

     

National Ataxia Foundation 
2600 Fernbrook Lane, Suite 119 
Minneapolis, MN 55447 
Voice: (763) 553-0020; Fax: (763) 553-0167 
Website: www.ataxia.org 
Email: naf@ataxia.org

     

Attention Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD)
(See also: Learning Disabilities)

Attention Deficit Disorder Association 
P.O. Box 7557 
Wilmington, DE 19803-9997 
Voice/Fax: (800) 989-1019 
Website: www.add.org 
Email: info@add.org

   
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Children and Adults with Attention Deficit/
Hyperactivity Disorder 
8181 Professional Pl., Suite 150 
Landover, MD 20875 
Voice: (800) 233-4050; Fax: (301) 306-7090 
Website: www.chadd.org 

    

Autism

Autism Genetic Resource Exchange -- 	
Program Within Autism Speaks 
5455 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 2250 
Los Angeles, CA 90036-4234 
Voice: (866) 612-2473; Fax: (323) 549-0547 
Website: www.agre.org 
Email: familyagre@agre.org

    

Autism Society  
4340 East-West Hwy, Suite 350 
Bethesda, MD 20814 
Voice: (800) 328-8476 
Website: www.autism-society.org 
Email: Use website form

    

Autism Speaks 
5455 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 2250 
Los Angeles, CA 90036-4234 
Voice: (323) 931-6577; Fax: (323) 549-0547 
Website: www.autismspeaks.org 
Email: contactus@autismspeaks.org

    

Autoimmune Diseases
(See: Neuroimmunological Diseases)

Batten Disease

Batten Disease Support and Research Association 
166 Humphries Drive 
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 
Voice: (800) 448-4570 
Website: www.bdsra.org 
Email: bdsra1@bdsra.org

      
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Behavior Therapy

Association for Behavioral and Cognitive Therapies 
305 Seventh Ave., 16th Fl. 
New York, NY 10001-6008 
Voice: (212) 647-1890; Fax: (212) 647-1865 
Website: www.abct.org

  

Behcet’s Disease

American Behcet’s Disease Association 
P.O. Box 869 
Smithtown, NY 11787-0869 
Voice: (800) 723-4238; Fax: (480) 247-5377 
Website: www.behcets.com 
Email: smcelgunn@behcets.com

   

Benign Essential Blepharospasm

Benign Essential Blepharospasm 	
Research Foundation 
P.O. Box 12468 
Beaumont, TX 77726-2468 
Voice: (409) 832-0788; Fax: (409) 832-0890 
Website: www.blepharospasm.org 
Email: bebrf@blepharospasm.org

     

Birth Defects

Birth Defect Research for Children, Inc. 
976 Lake Baldwin Lane, Suite 107 
Orlando, FL 32814 
Voice: (407) 895-0802; Fax: (407) 566-8341 
Website: www.birthdefects.org 
Email: staff@birthdefects.org

    

March of Dimes Foundation 
1275 Mamaroneck Ave. 
White Plains, NY 10605 
Voice: (888) 663-4637; Fax: (914) 997-4763 
Website: www.marchofdimes.com 
Email: Use website form

    
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National Center on Birth Defects and 	
Developmental Disabilities (CDC) 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
1600 Clifton Road 
Atlanta, GA 30333 
Voice: (800) 232-4636; TTY: (888) 232-6348 
Website: www.cdc.gov/ncbddd

 

Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of 	
Child Health and Human Development (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Blindness/Vision Impairment

American Academy of Ophthalmology 
P.O. Box 7424 
San Francisco, CA 94120 
Voice: (415) 561-8500; Fax: (415) 561-8533 
Website: www.aao.org

   

Helen Keller National Center for 	
Deaf-Blind Youths and Adults 
141 Middle Neck Road 
Sands Point, NY 11050 
Voice: (516) 944-8900; TTY: (516) 944-8637 
Videophone: (866) 596-8748; Fax: (516) 944-7302 
Website: www.hknc.org 
Email: hkncinfo@hknc.org

    

Lighthouse International 
111 E. 59th St. 
New York, NY 10022 
Voice: (800) 829-0500; TTY: (212) 821-9713 
Fax: (212) 821-9707 
Website: www.lighthouse.org 
Email: info@lighthouse.org

     

Prevent Blindness America 
211 W. Wacker Drive, Suite 1700 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Voice: (800) 331-2020; Fax: (312) 363-6052 
Website: www.preventblindness.org 
Email: info@preventblindness.org

  
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Research to Prevent Blindness 
645 Madison Ave., Fl. 21 
New York, NY 10022 
Voice: (800) 621-0026; Fax: (212) 752-4333 
Website: www.rpbusa.org 
Email: inforequest@rpbusa.org

 

National Eye Institute (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Borderline Personality Disorder

BPD Resource Center 
New York-Presbyterian Hospital, Westchester Division 
21 Bloomingdale Road 
White Plains, NY 10605 
Voice: (888) 694-2273; Fax: (914) 997-5997 
Website: www.bpdresourcecenter.org 
Email: bpdresourcecenter@nyp.org

    

Treatment and Research Advancements (TARA) 
National Association for Personality Disorder (NAPD) 
23 Greene St. 
New York, NY 10013 
Voice: (212) 966-6514 
Website: www.tara4bpd.org 
Email: taraapd@aol.com

      

Brain Injury/Prevention

Brain Injury Association of America 
1608 Spring Hill Road, Suite 110 
Vienna, VA 22182 
Voice: (800) 444-6443; Fax: (703) 761-0755 
Website: www.biausa.org 
Email: info@biausa.org

      

Brain Injury Resource Center 
P.O. Box 84151 
Seattle, WA 98124 
Voice: (206) 621-8558; Fax: (206) 329-4355 
Website: www.headinjury.com 
Email: brain@headinjury.com

     
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Brain Injury Services, Inc. 
8136 Old Keene Mill Road, Suite B-102 
Springfield, VA 22152 
Voice: (703) 451-8881; Fax: (703) 451-8820 
Website: www.braininjurysvcs.org 
Email: kluffred@braininjurysvcs.org

      

ThinkFirst Foundation 
1801 North Mill St., Suite F 
Naperville, IL 60563 
Voice: (630) 961-1400; Toll-free: (800) THINK-56 
Fax: (630) 393-1402 
Website: www.thinkfirst.org 
Email: thinkfirst@thinkfirst.org

    

National Institute for Neurological Disorders 
and Stroke (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Brain Tumor
(See also: Pediatric Brain Tumor; Pituitary Disorders)

American Brain Tumor Association 
8550 W. Bryn Mawr Ave., Suite 500 
Chicago, IL 60613 
Voice: (773) 577-8750; Hotline: (800) 886-2282 
Fax: (773) 577-8738 
Website: www.abta.org 
Email: info@abta.org

   

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute 
450 Brookline Ave. 
Boston, MA 02115 
Voice: (866) 408-3324 
Website: www.dana-farber.org 
Email: dana-farbercontactus@dfci.harvard.edu

     

The Healing Exchange BRAIN TRUST 
459 Broadway, Suite 302 
Everett, MA 02149 
Toll-free: (877) 252-8480; Fax: (617) 876-2332 
Website: www.braintrust.org 
Email: info@braintrust.org

     
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National Brain Tumor Society 
22 Battery St., Suite 612 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
Patient Line: (800) 934-2873 
Business Line: (800) 770-8287 
Direct Line: (415) 834-9970; Fax: (415) 834-9980 
Website: www.braintumor.org 
Email: info@braintumor.org

   

National Cancer Institute (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Cerebral Palsy

Cerebral Palsy International Research Foundation 
186 Princeton Hightstown Road, Building 4, 2nd Fl. 
Princeton Junction, NJ 08550 
Voice: (609) 452-1200; Fax: (609) 452-1201 
Website: www.cpirf.org 
Email: cpirf@cpirf.org

      

United Cerebral Palsy 
1660 L St., NW, Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20036 
Voice: (800) 872-5827 
Fax: (202) 973-7197 
Website: www.ucp.org 
Email: info@ucp.org

      

Charcot-Marie-Tooth Disease

Charcot-Marie-Tooth Association 
P.O. Box 105 
Chester, PA 19036 
Voice: (800) 606-2682; Fax: (610) 499-9267 
Website: www.cmtausa.org 
Email: info@cmtausa.org

     

Muscular Dystrophy Association 
See listing under Muscular Dystrophy

Chiari Malformation
(See: Spina Bifida; Syringomyelia)
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Coma
(See also: Brain Injury/Prevention; Head Injury/Trauma)

Coma/TBI Recovery Association, Inc. 
8300 Republic Airport, Suite 106 
Farmingdale, NY 11735 
Voice: (631) 756-1826; Fax: (631) 756-1827 
Website: www.comarecovery.org 
Email: inquiry@comarecovery.org

     

Concussion
(See: Brain Injury/Prevention; Head Injury/Trauma)

Deafness/Hearing Loss

Alexander Graham Bell Association for 	
the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
3417 Volta Pl., NW 
Washington, DC 20007 
Voice: (202) 337-5220; TTY: (202) 337-5221 
Fax: (202) 337-8314 
Website: www.agbell.org 
Email: info@agbell.org

     

Better Hearing Institute 
1444 I St., NW, Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20005 
Voice: (202) 449-1100; Fax: (202) 216-9646 
Website: www.betterhearing.org 
Email: mail@betterhearing.org

 

Hearing Loss Association of America 
7910 Woodmont Ave., Suite 1200 
Bethesda, MD 20814 
Voice: (301) 657-2248; TTY: (301) 657-2249 
Fax: (301) 913-9413 
Website: www.hearingloss.org 
Email: info@hearingloss.org

    

National Cued Speech Association 
P.O. Box 10159 
Rochester, NY 14610 
Voice: (800) 459-3529 
Website: www.cuedspeech.org 
Email: info@cuedspeech.org

 
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National Institute on Deafness and Other 
Communication Disorders (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Dejerine-Sottas Disease

Muscular Dystrophy Association 
See listing under Muscular Dystrophy

Depression/Manic Depression

Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance 
730 N. Franklin, Suite 501 
Chicago, IL 60654 
Voice: (800) 826-3632; Fax: (312) 642-7243 
Website: www.dbsalliance.org 
Email: questions@dbsalliance.org

     

Brain and Behavior Research Foundation (formerly 
NARSAD) 
See previous listing under General Information/Support

National Institute of Mental Health (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Diabetic Neuropathy

The Neuropathy Association 
60 E. 42nd St., Suite 942 
New York, NY 10165 
Voice: (212) 692-0662 
Website: www.neuropathy.org 
Email: info@neuropathy.org

     

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and 
Stroke/NINDS (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Disability and Rehabilitation

Disabled Sports USA 
451 Hungerford Drive, Suite 100 
Rockville, MD 20850 
Voice: (301) 271-0960; Fax: (301) 217-0968 
Website: www.dsusa.org 
Email: Use website form

   
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The George Washington University 	
HEATH Resource Center 
2134 G St., NW 
Washington, DC 20052-0001 
Fax: (202) 994-3365 
Website: www.heath.gwu.edu 
Email: AskHEATH@gwu.edu

 

Goodwill Industries International, Inc. 
15810 Indianola Drive 
Rockville, MD 20855 
Voice: (800) 741-0186; TDD: (301) 530-9759 
Fax: (301) 530-1516 
Website: www.goodwill.org 
Email: contactus@goodwill.org

  

National Dissemination Center for 	
Children with Disabilities 
1825 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20009 
Voice/TTY: (800) 695-0285; Fax: (202) 884-8441 
Website: www.nichcy.org 
Email: nichcy@fhi360.org

   

National Center for Medical Rehabilitation Research 
(NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

National Institute on Disability and 	
Rehabilitation Research (DOE) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Dizziness
(See: Vestibular Disorders)

Down Syndrome

National Down Syndrome Society 
666 Broadway, 8th Fl. 
New York, NY 10012-2317 
Voice: (800) 221-4602; Fax: (212) 979-2873 
Website: www.ndss.org 
Email: info@ndss.org

      
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Drug Abuse
(See also: Alcohol and Drug Abuse)

Do It Now Foundation 
P.O. Box 27568 
Tempe, AZ 85285 
Voice: (480) 736-0599; Fax: (480) 736-0771 
Website: www.doitnow.org 
Email: library@doitnow.org

  

National Families in Action 
P.O. Box 133136 
Atlanta, GA 30333-3136 
Voice: (404) 248-9676; Fax: (800) 878-6505 
Website: www.nationalfamilies.org 
Email: nfia@nationalfamilies.org

     

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Dysautonomia

Dysautonomia Foundation, Inc. 
315 W. 39th St., Suite 701 
New York, NY 10018 
Voice: (212) 279-1066; Fax: (212) 279-2066 
Website: www.familialdysautonomia.org 
Email: info@famdys.org

  

Dyslexia
(See also: Learning Disabilities)

The International Dyslexia Association 
40 York Road, 4th Fl. 
Baltimore, MD 21204 
Voice: (800) 222-3123; Fax: (410) 321-5069 
Website: www.interdys.org 
Email: info@interdys.org or use website form

      
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Dystonia

Dystonia Medical Research Foundation 
One E. Wacker Drive, Suite 2810 
Chicago, IL 60601-1905 
Voice: (312) 755-0198; Toll-free: (800) 377-DYST (3978) 
Fax: (312) 803-0138 
Website: www.dystonia-foundation.org 
Email: dystonia@dystonia-foundation.org

      

Eating Disorders

National Association of Anorexia Nervosa and 
Associated Disorders, Inc. (ANAD) 
P.O. Box 7 
Highland Park, IL 60035 
Voice: (847) 831-3438; Fax: (847) 433-4632 
Website: www.anad.org 
Email: anad20@aol.com

     

National Eating Disorders Association 
603 Stewart St., Suite 803 
Seattle, WA 98101 
Voice: (800) 931-2237; Fax: (206) 829-8501 
Website: www.nationaleatingdisorders.org 
Email: info@nationaleatingdisorders.org

   

Encephalitis, Rasmussen’s
(See: Autoimmune Diseases)

Epilepsy

Epilepsy Foundation of America 
8301 Professional Pl. 
Landover, MD 20785 
Voice: (800) 332-1000 
Website: www.epilepsyfoundation.org

      

National Institute of Neurological Disorders 
and Stroke (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources
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Essential Tremor/Familial Tremor

International Essential Tremor Foundation 
P.O. Box 14005 
Lenexa, KS 66285-4005 
Voice: (888) 387-3667; Fax: (913) 341-1296 
Website: www.essentialtremor.org 
Email: staff@essentialtremor.org

     

Fetal Alcohol Syndrome

National Organization on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome 
900 17th St., NW, Suite 910 
Washington, DC 20006 
Voice: (800) 666-6327, (202) 785-4585; Fax: (202) 466-6465 
Website: www.nofas.org 
Email: info@nofas.org

     

Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of 	
Child Health and Human Development (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism 
(NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Fragile X Syndrome

FRAXA Research Foundation 
45 Pleasant St. 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
Voice: (978) 462-1866; Fax: (978) 463-9985 
Website: www.fraxa.org 
Email: info@fraxa.org

     

Friedreich’s Ataxia

Muscular Dystrophy Association 
See listing under Muscular Dystrophy

National Ataxia Foundation 
See previous listing under Ataxia and Ataxia-Telangiectasia
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Gaucher’s Disease

National Gaucher Foundation 
2227 Idlewood Road, Suite 12 
Tucker, GA 30084 
Voice: (800) 428-2437 (800-GAUCHER); Fax: (770) 934-2911 
Website: www.gaucherdisease.org 
Email: ngf@gaucherdisease.org

     

Guillain-Barre Syndrome

GBS/CIPD Foundation International 
The Holly Building 
104 1/2 Forrest Ave. 
Narberth, PA 19072 
Voice: (610) 667-0131; Toll-free: (866) 224-3301 
Fax: (610) 667-7036 
Website: www.gbs-cidp.org 
Email: info@gbs-cidp.org

     

Headache

American Headache Society 
19 Mantua Road 
Mount Royal, NJ 08061 
Voice: (856) 423-0043; Fax: (856) 423-0082 
Website: www.achenet.org 
Email: achehg@talley.com

   

The Association for Applied Psychophysiology and 
Biofeedback, Inc. 
10200 W. 44th Ave., Suite 304 
Wheat Ridge, CO 80033 
Voice: (800) 477-8892; Fax: (303) 422-8894 
Website: www.aapb.org 
Email: aapb@resourcenter.com

   

National Headache Foundation 
820 N. Orleans, Suite 217 
Chicago, IL 60610 
Voice: (888) 643-5552; Fax: (312) 640-9049 
Website: www.headaches.org 
Email: nhf1970@headaches.org

   
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Head Injury/Trauma
(See: Brain Injury/Prevention; Coma)

Huntington’s Disease

Hereditary Disease Foundation 
3960 Broadway, 6th Fl. 
New York, NY 10032 
Voice: (212) 928-2121; Fax: (212) 928-2172 
Website: www.hdfoundation.org 
Email: cures@hdfoundation.org

 

Huntington’s Disease Society of America 
505 Eighth Ave., Suite 902 
New York, NY 10018 
Voice: (800) 345-4372; Fax: (212) 239-3430 
Website: www.hdsa.org 
Email: hdsainfo@hdsa.org

      

Hydrocephalus

Hydrocephalus Association 
870 Market St., Suite 705 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Voice: (800) 598-3789; Fax: (415) 732-7044 
Website: www.hydroassoc.org 
Email: info@hydroassoc.org

    

National Hydrocephalus Foundation 
12413 Centralia Road 
Lakewood, CA 90715 
Voice: (888) 857-3434, (562) 924-6666 
Website: www.nhfonline.org 
Email: nhf@earthlink.net, debbifields@nhfonline.org

     
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Joseph Diseases
(See: Rare Disorders)

Joubert Syndrome

Joubert Syndrome & Related Disorders Foundation 
2481 Orangewood Pl. 
Simi Valley, CA 93065 
Voice: (805) 527-1007 
Website: www.jsfrcd.org 
Email: info@jsfrcd.org

     

Learning Disabilities

Learning Disabilities Association of America 
4156 Library Road 
Pittsburgh, PA 15234 
Voice: (888) 300-6710; Fax: (412) 344-0224 
Website: www.ldaamerica.org 
Email: info@ldaamerica.org

      

National Center for Learning Disabilities 
381 Park Ave. S., Suite 1401 
New York, NY 10016 
Voice: (888) 575-7373; Fax: (212) 545-9665 
Website: www.ncld.org 
Email: help@ncld.org

  

The International Dyslexia Association 
See previous listing under Dyslexia

Leigh’s Disease
(See: Rare Disorders)

Leukodystrophy

United Leukodystrophy Foundation 
2304 Highland Drive 
Sycamore, IL 60178 
Voice: (800) 728-5483; Fax: (815) 895-2432 
Website: www.ulf.org 
Email: office@ulf.org

   
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Lowe Syndrome

Lowe Syndrome Association 
18919 Voss Road 
Dallas, TX 75287 
Voice: (972) 733-1338 
Website: www.lowesyndrome.org 
Email: info@lowesyndrome.org

  

Lupus

Lupus Foundation of America, Inc. 
2000 L St., NW, Suite 710 
Washington, DC 20036 
Voice: (202) 349-1155 
Information Request Line: (800) 558-0121 
Fax: (202) 349-1156 
Website: www.lupus.org 
Email: Use website form

     

Machado-Joseph Diseases
(See: Rare Disorders)

Meige Syndrome
(See: Benign Essential Blepharospasm)

Mental Retardation

The Arc 
1010 Wayne Ave., Suite 650 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
Voice: (800) 433-5255; Fax: (202) 534-3731 
Website: www.thearc.org 
Email: info@thearc.org

    

Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child 
Health and Human Development (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources
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Moebius Syndrome
(See: Rare Disorders)

Multiple Sclerosis

Multiple Sclerosis Association of America 
706 Haddonfield Road 
Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 
Voice: (800) 532-7667; Fax: (856) 661-9797 
Website: www.msassociation.org 
Email: msaa@msaa.com

      

Multiple Sclerosis Foundation 
6250 N. Andrews Ave. 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 
Voice: (888) 673-6287; Fax: (954) 351-0630 
Website: www.msfocus.org 
Email: support@msfocus.org

    

National Multiple Sclerosis Society 
733 Third Ave., 3rd Fl. 
New York, NY 10017 
Voice: (800) 344-4867 
New York office: (212) 453-3203 
Fax: (212) 986-7981  
Website: www.nationalmssociety.org 
Email: Use website form

      

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and 
Stroke (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Muscular Dystrophy

Muscular Dystrophy Association 
3300 E. Sunrise Drive 
Tucson, AZ 85718 
Voice: (800) 572-1717 
Website: www.mdausa.org 
Email: mda@mdausa.org

      

BrainConnections_2012_Pages.indd   33 11/17/11   2:38:48 PM



The Dana Alliance for Brain Initiatives

34

Guide to Symbols
	Support Groups

	Referrals to Doctors
	Referrals to Other Information

Myasthenia Gravis

Myasthenia Gravis Foundation of America, Inc. 
1821 University Ave. W., Suite S256 
St. Paul, MN 55104 
Voice: (800) 541-5454; Fax: (651) 917-1835 
Website: www.myasthenia.org 
Email: mgfa@myasthenia.org

     

Muscular Dystrophy Association 
See previous listing under Muscular Dystrophy

Myositis

The Myositis Association 
1737 King St., Suite 600 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
Voice: (202) 887-0088 (DC area); Toll-free: (800) 821-7356 
Fax: (703) 535-6752 
Website: www.myositis.org 
Email: Use website form. You must register on the site to 
send email using the form.

      

Narcolepsy
(See also: Sleep Disorders)

Narcolepsy Network 
P.O. Box 294 
Pleasantville, NY 10570 
Voice: (888) 292-6522; Fax: (401) 633-6567 
Website: www.narcolepsynetwork.org 
Email: narnet@narcolepsynetwork.org

    

Neimann-Pick Disease
(See: Rare Disorders)

Neurofibromatosis

Children’s Tumor Foundation 
95 Pine St., 16th Fl. 
New York, NY 10005 
Voice: (800) 323-7938; Fax: (212) 747-0004 
Website: www.ctf.org 
Email: info@ctf.org

      
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Neurofibromatosis, Inc. 
213 South Wheaton Ave. 
Chicago, IL 60187 
Voice: (800) 942-6825 
Website: www.nfinc.org 
Email: Use website form

     

Neuroimmunological Disorders
(See also: Lupus; Multiple Sclerosis; Myasthenia Gravis)

American Autoimmune Related Diseases 
Association, Inc. 
22100 Gratiot Ave. 
East Detroit, MI 48021-2227 
Voice: (586) 776-3900; Fax: (586) 776-3903 
Website: www.aarda.org 
Email: aarda@aarda.org

    

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 
(NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences 
(NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and 
Stroke (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Neuromuscular Diseases
(See also: Polio/Post-Polio Syndrome;
Charcot-Marie-Tooth Syndrome)

Post-Polio Health International/International 
Ventilator Users Network 
4207 Lindell Blvd., Suite 110 
St. Louis, MO 63108 
Voice: (314) 534-0475; Fax: (314) 534-5070 
Website: www.post-polio.org 
Email: info@post-polio.org

     

Muscular Dystrophy Association 
See previous listing under Muscular Dystrophy
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Neurovascular Diseases
(See: Stroke; Epilepsy; Brain Tumor)

Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder (OCD)

International OCD Foundation 
P.O. Box 961029 
Boston, MA 02196 
Voice: (617) 973-5801; Fax: (617) 973-5803 
Website: www.ocfoundation.org 
Email: info@ocfoundation.org

   

Trichotillomania Learning Center 
207 McPherson St., Suite H 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
Voice: (831) 457-1004; Fax: (831) 426-4383 
Website: www.trich.org 
Email: info@trich.org

     

National Institute of Mental Health (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Pain (Chronic)
(See also: Spine-Related Injury/Back Pain)

American Chronic Pain Association 
P.O. Box 850 
Rocklin, CA 95677 
Voice: (916) 632-0922; Toll-free: (800) 533-3231 
Fax: (916) 632-3208 
Website: www.theacpa.org 
Email: ACPA@pacbell.net

     

American Pain Foundation 
201 N. Charles St., Suite 710 
Baltimore, MD 21201 
Voice: (888) 615-7246; Fax: (410) 385-1832 
Website: www.painfoundation.org 
Email: info@painfoundation.org

    
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Panic Disorders
(See: Anxiety Disorders)

Paralysis
(See: Disability and Rehabilitation; Spinal Cord Injury)

Parkinson’s Disease

American Parkinson Disease Association, Inc. 
135 Parkinson Ave. 
Staten Island, NY 10305 
Voice: (800) 223-2732; Fax: (718) 981-4399 
Website: www.apdaparkinson.org 
Email: apda@apdaparkinson.org

      

Parkinson’s Action Network 
1025 Vermont Ave., NW, Suite 1120 
Washington, DC 20005 
Voice: (800) 850-4726; Fax: (202) 638-7257 
Website: www.parkinsonsaction.org 
Email: info@parkinsonsaction.org

   

Parkinson’s Disease Foundation 
1359 Broadway, Suite 1509 
New York, NY 10018 
Voice: (800) 457-6676; Fax: (212) 923-4778 
Website: www.pdf.org 
Email: info@pdf.org

   

The Parkinson’s Institute and Clinical Center 
675 Almanor Ave. 
Sunnyvale, CA 94085 
Voice: (408) 734-2800; Fax: (408) 734-8522 
Website: www.thepi.org 
Email: outreach@thepi.org

    

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and 
Stroke (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources
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Pediatric Brain Tumor
(See also: Brain Tumor)

Brain Tumor Foundation for Children, Inc. 
6065 Roswell Road, NE, Suite 505 
Atlanta, GA 30328-4015 
Voice: (404) 252-4107; Fax: (404) 252-4108 
Website: www.braintumorkids.org 
Email: info@braintumorkids.org

     

Children’s Brain Tumor Foundation 
274 Madison Ave., Suite 1004 
New York, NY 10016 
Voice: (866) 228-4673; Fax: (212) 448-1022 
Website: www.cbtf.org 
Email: info@cbtf.org

    

Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation 
302 Ridgefield Ct. 
Asheville, NC 28806 
Voice: (800) 253-6530; Fax: (828) 665-6894 
Website: www.pbtfus.org 
Email: info@pbtfus.org

   

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute 
See previous listing under Brain Tumor

Pediatric Stroke
(See also: Stroke; Epilepsy; Cerebral Palsy)

Pediatric Stroke Network 
P.O. Box 445 
Greendale, WI 53129 
Voice: (414) 855-0626 
Website: www.pediatricstrokenetwork.com 
Email: Heather@pediatricstrokenetwork.com

   

Pituitary Disorders
(See also: Brain Tumor)

The Pituitary Network Association 
P.O. Box 1958 
Thousand Oaks, CA 91358 
Voice: (805) 499-9975; Fax: (805) 480-0633 
Website: www.pituitary.org 
Email: pna@pituitary.org

     
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Polio/Post-Polio Syndrome

Post-Polio Health International 
4207 Lindell Blvd., Suite 110 
St. Louis, MO 63108 
Voice: (314) 534-0475; Fax: (314) 534-5070 
Website: www.post-polio.org 
Email: info@post-polio.org

     

Postpartum Depression

Postpartum Support International 
6706 SW 54th Ave. 
Portland, OR 97219 
Voice: (800) 944-4773; (503) 894-9453 
Fax: (503) 894-9452 
Website: www.postpartum.net 
Email: PSIOffice@postpartum.net

     

Post-traumatic Stress Disorder

National Center for PTSD 
Department of Veteran Affairs 
VA Medical Center 
215 N. Main St. 
White River Junction, VT 05009-0001 
Voice: (802) 296-5132 
Fax: (802) 296-5135 
website: www.ncptsd.va.gov 
Email: ncptsd@va.gov

  

Prader-Willi Syndrome

Prader-Willi Syndrome Association USA 
8588 Potter Park Drive, Suite 500 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
Voice: (800) 926-4797; Fax: (941) 312-0142 
Website: www.pwsausa.org 
Email: info@pwsausa.org

      
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Progressive Supranuclear Palsy

CurePSP/Foundation for PSP 
Executive Plaza III 
11350 McCormack Road, Suite 906 
Hunt Valley, MD 21031 
Voice: (800) 457-4777; Fax: (410) 785-7009 
Website: www.curepsp.org 
Email: info@curepsp.org

    

Pseudotumor Cerebri
(See: Rare Disorders)

Rare Disorders

National Organization for Rare Disorders (NORD) 
55 Kenosia Ave. 
P.O. Box 1968 
Danbury, CT 06813-1968 
Voice: (203) 744-0100; Toll-free: (800) 999-6673 
TDD: (203) 797-9590; Fax: (203) 798-2291 
Website: www.rarediseases.org 
Email: orphan@rarediseases.org

   

Office of Rare Diseases/National Institutes of Health 
(NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Reflex Sympathetic Dystrophy Syndrome

RSDS Association 
P.O. Box 502 
Milford, CT 06460 
Voice: (877) 662-7737; Fax: (203) 882-8362 
Website: www.rsds.org 
Email: info@rsds.org

   

Restless Leg Syndrome

RLS Foundation 
1610 14th St., NW, Suite 300 
Rochester, MN 55901 
Voice: (507) 287-6465 
Website: www.rls.org 
Email: rlsfoundation@rls.org

   
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Rett Syndrome

International Rett Syndrome Foundation 
4600 Devitt Drive 
Cincinnati, OH 45246 
Voice: (800) 818-7388; Fax: (513) 874-2520 
Website: www.rettsyndrome.org 
Email: irsf@rettsyndrome.org

     

Reye’s Syndrome

National Reye’s Syndrome Foundation 
426 N. Lewis 
P.O. Box 829 
Bryan, OH 43506-0829 
Voice: (800) 233-7393; Fax: (419) 924-9999 
Website: www.reyessyndrome.org 
Email: nrsf@reyessyndrome.org

     

Schizophrenia

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) 
3803 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 100 
Arlington, VA 22203 
Voice: (703) 524-9600 
Fax: (703) 524-9094 
Website: www.nami.org

     

Brain and Behavior Research Foundation (formerly 
NARSAD) 
See previous listing under General Information/Support

National Institute of Mental Health (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources
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Shy-Drager Syndrome

American Academy of Neurology 
See previous listing under General Information/Support

Sjogren’s Syndrome

Sjogren’s Syndrome Foundation 
6707 Democracy Blvd., Suite 325 
Bethesda, MD 20817 
Voice: (800) 475-6473; Fax: (301) 530-4415 
Website: www.sjogrens.org 
Email: ssf@sjogrens.org

     

Sleep Disorders
(See also: Narcolepsy)

American Sleep Apnea Association 
6856 Eastern Ave., NW, Suite 203 
Washington, DC 20012 
Voice: (202) 293-3650; Fax: (202) 293-3656 
Website: www.sleepapnea.org 
Email: asaa@sleepapnea.org

    

National Sleep Foundation 
1010 N. Glebe Road, Suite 310 
Arlington, VA 22201 
Phone: (703) 243-1694; Fax: (202) 347-3472 
Website: www.sleepfoundation.org 
Email: nsf@sleepfoundation.org

  

Smell and Taste (Chemosensory) Disorders

National Institute on Deafness and Other 
Communication Disorders (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Sotos Syndrome

Sotos Syndrome Support Association 
P.O. Box 4626 
Wheaton, IL 60189 
Voice: (888) 246-7772 
Website: www.sotossyndrome.org 
Email: sssa@well.com

   
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Spasmodic Dysphonia

National Spasmodic Dysphonia Association 
300 Park Blvd., Suite 415 
Itsaca, IL 60143 
Voice: (800) 795-6732; Fax: (630) 250-4505 
Website: www.dysphonia.org 
Email: NSDA@dysphonia.org

    

Spasmodic Torticollis

National Spasmodic Torticollis Association 
9920 Talbert Ave. 
Fountain Valley, CA 92708 
Voice: (800) 487-8385 
Website: www.torticollis.org 
Email: nstamail@aol.com

     

Spina Bifida

Spina Bifida Association of America 
4590 MacArthur Blvd., NW, Suite 250 
Washington, DC 20007-4226 
Voice: (800) 621-3141, (202) 944-3285 
Fax: (202) 944-3295 
Website: www.spinabifidaassociation.org 
Email: sbaa@sbaa.org

     
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Spinal Cord Injury
(See also: Disability and Rehabilitation)

The National Spinal Cord Injury Association 
One Church St. #600 
Rockville, MD 20850 
Voice: (800) 962-9629; Fax: (301) 963-1265 
Website: www.spinalcord.org 
Email: info@spinalcord.org

     

Paralyzed Veterans of America 
801 18th St., NW 
Washington, DC 20006 
Voice: (800) 424-8200; Fax: (202) 785-4452 
Website: www.pva.org 
Email: Use website form

    

Spinal Cord Injury Network International 
3911 Princeton Drive 
Santa Rosa, CA 95405-7013 
Voice: (800) 548-2673; Fax: (707) 577-0605 
Website: www.spinalcordinjury.org 
Email: spinal@sonic.net

    

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and 
Stroke (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Spinal Muscular Atrophy

Families of Spinal Muscular Atrophy 
925 Busse Road 
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 
Voice: (800) 886-1762; Fax: (847) 367-7623 
Website: www.curesma.org 
Email: sma@fsma.org

      

Spine-Related Injury/Back Pain
(See also: Pain (Chronic))

North American Spine Society 
7075 Veterans Blvd. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 
Voice: (630) 230-3600; Fax: (630) 230-3700 
Website: www.spine.org 
Email: info@spine.org

 
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Stroke

American Stroke Association 
7272 Greenville Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75231 
Voice: (888) 478-7653 (4-STROKE) 
Website: www.strokeassociation.org 
Email: strokeconnection@heart.org

     

National Stroke Association 
9707 E. Easter Lane, Suite B 
Centennial, CO 80112 
Voice: (800) 787-6537; Fax: (303) 649-1328 
Website: www.stroke.org 
Email: info@stroke.org

    

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and 
Stroke (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Sturge-Weber Syndrome

The Sturge-Weber Foundation 
P.O. Box 418 
Mt. Freedom, NJ 07970 
Voice: (800) 627-5482; Fax: (973) 895-4846 
Website: www.sturge-weber.org 
Email: swf@sturge-weber.org

    

Stuttering

National Stuttering Association 
119 W. 40th St., 14th Fl. 
New York, NY 10018 
Voice: (800) 937-8888; Fax: (212) 944-8244 
Website: www.westutter.org 
Email: info@westutter.org

      

The Stuttering Foundation 
3100 Walnut Grove Road, Suite 603 
Memphis, TN 38111 
Voice: (800) 992-9392; Fax: (901) 452-3931 
Website: www.stutteringhelp.org 
Spanish language website: www.tartamudez.org 
Email: info@stutteringhelp.org

     
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Syringomyelia

American Syringomyelia & Chiari Alliance Project 
P.O. Box 1586 
Longview, TX 75606-1586 
Voice: (903) 236-7079; Toll-free: (800) ASAP-282 
Fax: (903) 757-7456 
Website: www.asap.org 
Email: Info@ASAP.org

   

Tardive Dyskinesia/Tardive Dystonia

National Institute of Neurological Disorders 
and Stroke (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Tay-Sachs Disease

National Tay-Sachs & Allied Diseases Association 
2001 Beacon St., Suite 204 
Boston, MA 02135 
Voice: (800) 906-8723; Fax: (617) 277-0134 
Website: www.ntsad.org 
Email: info@ntsad.org

      

Tinnitus

American Tinnitus Association 
P.O. Box 5 
Portland, OR 97207-0005 
Voice: (800) 634-8978; (503) 248-9985 
Fax: (503) 248-0024 
Website: www.ata.org 
Email: tinnitus@ata.org

     

Tourette Syndrome

Tourette Syndrome Association 
42-40 Bell Blvd., Suite 205 
Bayside, NY 11361 
Voice: (718) 224-2999; Fax: (718) 279-9596 
Website: www.tsa-usa.org 
Email: ts@tsa-usa.org

      
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Trigeminal Neuralgia

TNA The Facial Pain Association 
408 W. University Ave., Suite 602 
Gainesville, FL 32601 
Voice: (800) 923-3608; Fax: (352) 331-7078 
Website: www.tna-support.org 
Email: tnanational@tna-support.org

     

Tuberous Sclerosis

Tuberous Sclerosis Alliance 
801 Roeder Road, Suite 750 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
Voice: (800) 225-6872; Fax: (301) 562-9870 
Website: www.tsalliance.org 
Email: info@tsalliance.org

    

Vestibular Disorders

Vestibular Disorders Association 
P.O. Box 13305 
Portland, OR 97213 
Voice: (800) 837-8428 
Website: www.vestibular.org 
Email: veda@vestibular.org

   

National Institute on Deafness and Other 
Communication Disorders (NIH) 
See previous listing under Government Resources

Von Hippel-Lindau Syndrome

VHL Family Alliance 
2001 Beacon St., Suite 208 
Boston, MA 02135-7787 
Voice: (800) 767-4845; Fax: (858) 712-8712 
Website: www.vhl.org 
Email: info@vhl.org

      
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Williams Syndrome

Williams Syndrome Association 
570 Kirts Blvd., Suite 223 
Troy, MI 48084 
Voice: (800) 806-1871; Fax: (248) 244-2230 
Website: www.williams-syndrome.org 
Email: info@williams-syndrome.org

      

Wilson’s Disease

Wilson Disease Association 
1802 Brookside Drive 
Wooster, OH 44691 
Voice: (888) 264-1450; Fax: (330) 264-0974 
Website: www.wilsonsdisease.org 
Email: info@wilsonsdisease.org

     
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Ten Ways You Can 
Be a Brain Advocate 
 
Stay informed. Read articles and books, and watch science 
programs that discuss new advances in brain research.  
 
Participate in Brain Awareness Week. Search for an event 
in your area, or find out how to get involved as a partner in the 
campaign at www.dana.org/BAW. 
 
Spread the word: Let your friends, neighbors, and co-workers 
know how important you think brain research is to you and 
your community. If you are a parent, encourage your children’s 
schools to incorporate the brain into the classroom. Find 
resources at www.dana.org/kids. 
 
Use social media. Connect with like-minded organizations and 
share brain research updates with your friends and family.  
 
Contact your representatives and share information about 
important advances in brain research with them. Don’t assume 
that they are up-to-date in their knowledge. If you think an article 
or piece of information about the brain is interesting, they likely 
will, too. Find your representatives at www.house.gov. 
 
Donate your time and support to the organizations or 
advocacy groups of your choice. 
 
Support local colleges and universities that have active 
teaching and research programs in neuroscience. 
 
Alert the media: Write to newspapers and broadcasters 
to let them know that you appreciate their coverage of the 
brain. Or, contact local media outlets to encourage increased 
coverage of the brain. Letters to the editor and opinion pieces 
are very effective ways of sharing your views. You can find tips 
for reaching out to the media on the Brain Awareness Week 
website, www.dana.org/BAW. 
 
Participate in a clinical trial. Scientists learn from studies about 
how normal brains function. Search the National Institutes of 
Health’s listing of trials at www.clinicaltrials.gov. 
 
Be a role model by living a brain-healthy life. Learn more at 
www.dana.org/stayingsharp.
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www.dana.org
Your gateway to information about the 
brain and brain research

News About the Brain
www.dana.org 
The online magazine Cerebrum: Emerging Ideas in 
Brain Science, the free subscription newsletter Brain 
in the News, news stories on the brain, and other 
resources.

Free Publications
www.dana.org/dabipublications 
Download or order free publications for all ages, 
including the Mindboggling series for children and the 
Staying Sharp series for older adults. 

Brain Awareness Week 
www.dana.org/BAW 
The official website of Brain Awareness Week (BAW), 
the global campaign to increase public awareness of 
the progress and benefits of brain research.

Dana BrainWeb 
www.dana.org/brainweb 
BrainWeb offers information and links to validated 
sites covering many common brain diseases and 
disorders, as well as major areas of research. 

Brain Resources for Seniors 
www.dana.org/seniors 
Links to organizations, books, newsletters, and other 
materials related to the aging brain, as well as general 
resources for older adults and caregivers.

Brainy Kids Online 
www.dana.org/kids 
Links to science-related games, labs, science fair 
ideas, educational resources, and lesson plans for 
children, parents, and teachers. 

. . . and much more!

505 Fifth Avenue, Sixth Floor 
New York, NY 10017 
Tel: (212) 223-4040 
Email: dabiinfo@dana.org
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